POL00067093

POL00067093

Electronic memo

To: <deborah‘helszajn_

ce:
Hard Copy To:
Hard Copy cc:

Date: 02/12/2004 09:45
From: "Lisa Baddevithana" <_

Subject: R v CARL PAGE
Dear Debbie
SENT ON BEHALF OF TOM CLEARY

I refer to the above matter and the recent fax which you should now be in receipt of in respect of the
draft admissions.

In respect of no. 3) we wish to point out that our admission is on the basis for transactions to the value
of less than £5k and not all transactions. Unfortunately, this was omitted from the draft admission
that were sent by fax.

Apologies for any confusion caused.

Regards

LISA BADDEVITHANA

FRISBY & C0

26 EASTGATE STREET - STAFFORD - ST16 2LZ - DX 14564

L GRO jrax, GRO iowecr |

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy or otherwise use it and do not disclose it to anyone else. Please notify the sender of the delivery error and
then delete the message from you system.
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Electronic memo

To: o et -
cc:

Hard Copy To:

Hard Copy cc:
Date: 03/12/2004 08:03
From: Deborah Helszajn

Re: R v CARL PAGE

Subject:
Position noted
Regards

Debbie Helszajn
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